

ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING

22 November 2022

Late Item Attachment Booklet - November 2022

ATTACHMENT: ID07

Supply and Delivery of 1 Heavy Duty Tandem Axle 6 Wheel Prime Mover

Attachment 1
RFQ for Supply and Delivery of Prime Mover



Request for Quotation

Request for Quotation	Supply & Delivery of one (1) Heavy Duty Tandem Axle 6 Wheel Prime Mover	
Deadline	Friday 28 October 2022 at 12:00pm	
Address for Delivery	Shire of Irwin Via WALGA eQuotes Portal	
Attention	Janelle Keene	
RFQ Number	03-2022/23	



Table of Contents

1 (Conditions of Responding	3			
1.1	Contract Requirements in Brief	3			
1.2	Definitions	3			
1.3	Request Documents				
1.4	How to Prepare Response	4			
1.5	Contact Persons	4			
1.6	Briefing / Site Inspection	4			
1.7	Selection Criteria	4			
1.8	Compliance Criteria	4			
1.9	Qualitative Criteria				
1.10	Price Basis				
1.11	Local Price Preference	5			
1.12	Rejection of Responses	5			
1.13	Acceptance of Responses				
1.14	Response Validity Period				
1.15	Precedence of Documents				
1.16	Alterations				
1.17	Respondents to Inform Themselves				
1.18	Ownership of Response				
1.19	Canvassing Officers				
1.20	Identity of the Respondents				
1.21	Lodgement of Response and Delivery Method	7			
	Specifications				
2.1	Detailed Specification				
2.3	Vehicle Fit out				
2.4	Vehicle Demonstration				
2.5	Inspection & Delivery				
2.6	Onsite Training				
	Respondents Offer				
	Form				
3.1	Selection Criteria				
3.1.1	Compliance Criteria				
3.1.2	Qualitive Criteria				
3.2	Pricing Information	. 16			
3.2.1	Price Basis	. 16			
4 5	4 Schedules17				
Sche	dule 1- New Vehicle Offer	17			
Sche	Schedule 2- Schedule of Rates				
5 (Seneral Conditions of Contract	21			

1 Conditions of Responding

1.1 Contract Requirements in Brief

The Shire of Irwin is inviting quotations for the Supply and Delivery of one (1) Heavy Duty Tandem Axle 6- Wheel Prime Mover to be used by the Rural Road Construction & Maintenance team within the Operations department.

1.2 Definitions

Below is a summary of some of the important defined terms used in this Request for Quotation document.

Attachments:	The documents you attach as part of your Quotation.			
Contractor:	Means the person or persons, corporation or corporations who's Quotation is accepted by the Principal, including the executors or administrators, successors and assignments of such person or persons, corporation or corporations.			
Deadline:	The deadline for lodgement of your Quotation as detailed on the front cover of this Request.			
Offer:	Your offer to supply the Requirements.			
Open Period:	The time between issuing the Request and the Deadline.			
Principal:	Shire of Irwin.			
Request or RFQ or Request for Quotation:	This document.			
Requirement: The Services requested by the Principal.				
Selection Criteria:	The Criteria used by the Principal in evaluating your Quotation.			
Service Contract Conditions:	Quotes shall comply and be based on the Service Contract Conditions. The Service Contract Conditions will be deemed to have been issued and constitute as part of the RFQ Documents.			
Special Conditions:	The additional contractual terms.			
Specification:	The Statement of Requirements (specifications) that the Principal requests you to provide if selected.			
Quotation:	Completed Offer form, Response to the Selection Criteria and Attachments.			
Respondent:	Someone who has or intends to submit an Offer to the Principal.			

1.3 Request Documents

This Request is comprised of the following parts:

- 1- Conditions of Responding (read and keep this part).
- 2- Specifications (read and keep this part).
- **3- Offer Form** (complete and return this part).
- 4- Schedules (complete and return this part).
- **5- General Conditions for Contract** (read and keep this part).

1.4 How to Prepare Response

- a) Carefully read all parts of this document
- b) Ensure you understand the Requirements
- c) Complete and return the Offer Form (Part 3) and include the Schedules (Part 4)
- d) Make sure you have signed the Offer Form and responded to of the Selection Criteria; and
- e) Lodge your Response before the Deadline.

1.5 Contact Persons

Respondents should not rely on any information provided by any person other than the person listed below:

Name:	Janelle Keene		
Title:	Procurement & Administration Officer		
Telephone:	9927 0000		
Email:	jkeene@irwin.wa.gov.au		

1.6 Briefing / Site Inspection

Attendance at a briefing/site inspection is **not required**.

1.7 Selection Criteria

The Contract may be awarded to a sole Respondent who best demonstrates the ability to provide quality products and/or services at a competitive price. The quoted prices will be assessed together with qualitative and compliance criteria to determine the most advantageous outcome to the Principal.

The Principal has adopted a best value for money approach to this Request. This means that, although price is considered, the Quotation containing the lowest price will not necessarily be accepted, nor will the Quotation ranked the highest on the qualitative criteria.

A scoring system will be used as part of the assessment of the qualitative criteria. Unless otherwise stated, a Quotation that provides all the information requested will be assessed as satisfactory. The extent to which a Quotation demonstrates greater satisfaction of each of these criteria will result in a greater score. The aggregate score of each Quotation will be used as one of the factors in the final assessment of the qualitative criteria and in the overall assessment of value for money.

1.8 Compliance Criteria

These criteria are detailed within this document and will not be point scored. Each Quotation will be assessed on a Yes/No basis as to whether the criterion is satisfactorily met. An assessment of "No" against any criterion may eliminate the Quotation from consideration.

1.9 Qualitative Criteria

In determining the most advantageous Quotation, the Evaluation Panel will score each Respondent against the qualitative criteria as detailed within Part 3- Respondents Offer. Each criterion will be weighted to indicate the relative degree of importance that the Principal places on the technical aspects of the goods or services being purchased.

Note: It is essential that Respondents address each qualitative criterion. Information that you provide addressing each qualitative criterion will be point scored by the Evaluation Panel. Failure to provide the specified information may result in elimination from the quotation evaluation process or a low score.

1.10 Price Basis

A fixed price must be provided for the term of the contract and all requested costs and any assumptions supporting the submitted prices should be noted and included on the Pricing Schedule.

Quoted prices must exclude Goods and Services Tax (GST).

Unless otherwise indicated prices quoted must include delivery, unloading, packing, marking and all applicable levies, duties, taxes and charges. Any charge not stated in the response, as being additional will not be allowed as a charge for any transaction under any resultant Contract.

1.11 Local Price Preference

A price preference will apply to suppliers who are based in, operate from or source goods or services from within the Shire of Irwin in relation to all quotations/quotations invited by the Shire of Irwin for the supply of goods and services.

The Local price preference enables suppliers to be evaluated as if the proposed quotation/quotation bid price were reduced in accordance with permitted price preferences as specified below in this policy.

This policy will operate in conjunction with the purchasing considerations and procedures as outlined in the Council's 'Purchasing Policy' when evaluating and awarding quotation contracts.

In order for the policy to apply, the supplier is required to provide to the Shire sufficient evidence which demonstrates compliance with the above criteria.

1.12 Rejection of Responses

A response will be rejected without consideration of its merits in the event that:

- a) it is not submitted before the deadline; or
- b) it is not submitted or emailed at the place specified in the request for quotation; or
- c) it may be rejected if it fails to comply with any other requirements of the request for quotation; or
- d) the Respondent does not submit an offer form which has been completed and signed together with all the required attachments.

1.13 Acceptance of Responses

Unless otherwise stated in this request, responses may be for all or part of the requirements and may be accepted by the Principal either wholly or in part. The Principal is not bound to accept the lowest response and may reject any or all responses submitted.

1.14 Response Validity Period

All responses will remain valid and open for acceptance for a minimum period of ninety (90) days from the deadline.

1.15 Precedence of Documents

In the event of there being any conflict or inconsistency between the Terms and Conditions herein and those in the General Conditions of Contract, the Terms and Conditions appearing in this Request will have precedence.

1.16 Alterations

The Respondent must not alter or add to the request documents unless required by these General Conditions of Responding.

The Principal will issue an addendum to all registered Respondents where matters of significance make it necessary to amend the issued Request for Quotation documents before the Deadline.

1.17 Respondents to Inform Themselves

Respondents are required to and will be deemed to have:

- Examined carefully and to have acquired full knowledge of the contents of the Drawings, Specification, Schedules, Conditions of Quoting, the General Conditions of Contract and the Special Conditions of Contract (if any) and any other information made available in writing by the Principal to the Respondent for the purpose of quoting.
- Examined all information relevant to the risks, contingencies and other circumstances having an effect on their quote and which is obtainable by making reasonable inquiries.
- Examined the site and its surroundings.
- Independently verified any information provided by or on behalf of the Principal, and satisfy itself to the accuracy of their quote submission; and
- Satisfied themselves as to the correctness and sufficiency of their quote for the work and that their quote rates and prices cover the cost of complying with all their obligations under the contract whether expressed or implied and of all matters and things necessary for the due and proper performance and completion of the contract.

1.18 Ownership of Response

All documents, materials, articles and information submitted by the Respondent as part of or in support of a Response shall become upon submission the absolute property of the Principal and will not be returned to the Respondent at the conclusion of the response process PROVIDED that the Respondent shall be entitled to retain copyright and other intellectual property rights therein, unless otherwise provided by the Contract.

1.19 Canvassing Officers

If a Respondent, whether personally or by agent, canvasses any of the Principal's Councillors or Officers with a view to influencing the acceptance of any Respondent, then regardless of such canvassing having any influence on the acceptance of such submission, the Principal may at its discretion omit the Respondent from consideration.

1.20 Identity of the Respondents

The identity of the Respondent and Contractor is fundamental to the Principal. The Respondent shall be the person(s) and corporation(s) named as the Respondent in Part 3 of this request. Upon acceptance of the response, the Respondent will become the Contractor.

1.21	Lodgement of Response and Delivery Method
The r	response must be lodged by the deadline. The deadline for this Request is <i>Friday 28 October 2022 at Opm.</i>
The r	response is to be submitted via the Shire of Irwin's eQuotes Portal.

2 Specifications

2.1 Detailed Specification

The Shire of Irwin is seeking quotations for the supply and delivery of one (1) Heavy Duty Tandem Axle 6-Wheel Prime Mover to be used for the transportation of gravel, sand, blue metal for the construction or maintenance of rural and urban roads within the Shire of Irwin's road network.

We request a Detailed Brochure be included with all submissions.

Background Information	 The Main Roads Pocket Road Train 27.5m category 3A combination system is best suited to the roads within the Shire of Irwin rural road infrastructure (or network). The Prime Mover will be coupled to two (2) triaxle side loading tipper trailers and bogie dolly all to fall within the 27.5 metre length configuration. 				
General	 Full forward control cab chassis tandem axle 6x4 Prime Mover is preferred but bonnet cab is considered if the full combination still falls within the 27.5m configuration. 				
Carrying Capacity	 GVM 28,000 kg GCM 90,000 kg or above to work within Pocket Road train category 3A combination 				
Engine	 Power 365-420 kW – power engine displacement (example 13-15 litre to 550HP for the Pocket Road Train configuration) 6 cylinder turbo charged Direct injection high pressure common rail system Electronic road speed control Air filtering system with primary and secondary filters Audible engine warning system 				
Transmission	 Manual transmission Transmission to be suited to accommodate Hot shift PTO type pump Automated manual transmission with electrical preparation system for Hot Shift PTO type pump may be considered 				
Differential	 Heavy duty tandem drive type with power divider, differential and cross lock Differential lock warning buzzer on instrumental panel 				
Suspension	Heavy Duty air bag type rear system				
Wheel Base	To legally support prime mover and must allow adequate room to fit estimated 400 litre fuel tank on both sides				
Air Compressor & Lines	Air compressor of suitable capacity to handle normal prime mover and (2) triaxle side tipping trailers including bogie dolly in its normal operations and encopass an air dryer				
Brakes	 Brakes to be drum type air operated "S" cam fitted with automatic brake adjusters or Brake discs all round but must include 24 volt trailer compatible ABS/EBS system including supply of ABA Suzi lead In the case of 12V electrical system a suitable 24 volt power supply is to be 				

	installed
Steering	Power assisted hydraulic system
Tyres	 Steering tyres to be 295/80R22.5 15/148 or similar Drive tyres to be 11R22.5 148/145L tubeless or similar Spare wheel (rim and tyre) to be 295/80R22.5 steer type supplied in accordance with other steer tyres Spare wheel to be mounted on a bracket behind cab Full wheel alignment certification is required on delivery to Shire of Irwin Depot
Electrical	 Full instrumentation lighting, all fuel, battery, temperature, oil pressure, etc, warnings also any auxillary switches fitted to have inbuilt led light and labelled for easy identification Clearly visible light labelled on the dash, within eyeline of the driver, to indicate when PTO is operating All body/vehicle perimeter lighting (including indicators, headlights and operating lights) in accordance with the current Road Traffic Act regulations Suitably mounted rear work light positioned high in order to shine down on to the turntable area LED type rear lights to be recessed USB power ports and 12V cigarette lighter socket for accessories in cab Battery isolation switch Audible reversing alarm Alternator minimum 100 amp capacity Electrical wiring for the trailer to be supplied and installed All radios to be operable without electrical interference Factory fitted AM/FM radio,CD player, including bluetooth 'Low air' buzzer alarms Two amber LED type flashing waring lights with maximum brightness. To be mounted east-west on the cab roof by means of an aluminiium roof rack, running the full width of the cab, mounted as far back as possible and secured by stainless steel bolts Operating light switch including pilot light on the instrument pnel for easy driver visibility
Drivers Cab	 Doors to have large non-skid entry steps on both sides, including standard 3 point entry access Central locking system All cab window glass to be window tinted to legal limit with max UV rating Adjustable reclining driver's air operated bucket seat, offering maximum lumbar support available and weight rating minimum 130Kgs Canvas seat covers to be supplied and fitted Factory fitted cab console integrated air conditioner Airconditioning condensor radiator must have a bug guard to protect the front end without inhibiting the cooling process, preferably roof mounted Engine radiator must have a bug guard to protect the front end without inhibiting the cooling process Electrically controlled rear vision mirrors on both sides of the Prime MoverAll trailer control switches to be located in a single control panel on LHS of driver

	 near the gear lever mounted on a suitable secure bracket if not in consul Circular blind spot mirrors (east-west type) on rear vision mirrors, plus an above view mirror on left side, viewing floor to show lower step areas Floor mats to be supplied and fitted Tinted and laminated windscreen with stone guard/bug mesh fitted to lower part of windscreen Electric-hydraulic type power assisted cab tilt
Body	 All surfaces shall be primed first and then top-coated with a two-pack product compatible with the primer Provision for oversize signage mounting points or options for display Mudflaps to front and rear of tandem Full rubber top mudguards to tandem with spring tension and heavy duty rails including heavy duty rear light bracket Left side ladder access point to chassis deck to allow access to hook up semi trailer connections Suitable width removable aluminum checker plate walk way and brackets over the chassis area POGO stick with air and electric suzi lines to match our current semi trailers Minimum 400 litre fuel tank Adblue tank to suit fuel tank size SOI to be consulted and issue approval on body configuration prior to fit out OPTION second 400 litre fuel tank
Noise Emission	80dBA max (under normal operating conditions) or conform to the including passing the drive by noise ADR compliance
PTO	 Hot shift PTO pump with electrical preparation system to suit automatic transmission with all in cab-control PTO to operate at idle revolutions ie. No high idle at PTO engagement PTO must be able to be engaged in gear at low speeds
Hydraulics	 Hydraulic system to match 1 inch PVR quick release hydraulic couplers Hydraulic system needs to be fully operated from within cab by means of a tip control valve, including all function control switches to operate Side Load Tipping trailers All the hydraulic hoses/pipes to be properly secured and not subject to abrasion Hydraulic oil reservior tank capacity 200 litres minimum to be located preferably behind the cab on supporting brackets with breather and tap on the supply outlet Hydraulic system to be protected by filters, including T handle valve on main hydraulic line to shut off pressure when disconeecting or connecting hydraulic hose lines Hydraulic circuit diagram including all major components and circuit controls to be provided Compatible Hot shift suitable for engagement on the move applications to be installed without delivery delays in motion estimated 85 litres per minute Hydraulic quick release couplings to be fitted to dead end plate behind oil tank frame positioned for easy access PTO and pump capable of operating all hydraulics fitted

5 th Wheel Arrangement	 High quality FUWA K-Hitch greasable (KH10D90) or similar type turntable with ball race Two piece 90mm (3.5") with minimum rating 260N jaw design ensuring tight and precise coupling between prime mover and trailer Fitment of central lube bank for easy greasing Suitable 16mm base plate or thicker with minimum 12x 5/8 bolts attached directly to the truck's chassis angles 5th wheel mounting welded where possible to half moons and affixed to 90mm Ballrace (90S1000) to achieve maximum oscillation Turntable must meet or exceed Australian Stadnard AS 1773-1996 Turntable to be fitted with greaseless pads
Miscellaneous Equipment	Please supply the following: Medium sized lockable storage compartment with easy access to be mounted behind cab for storgae of items. Estimaeted size 760mm L x 900mm H x 760mm W Floor mats Internal sun visors Good quality canvas seat covers on all seats One set of all filters and fan belts (including all hydraulic filters). Two sets of all keys Warning signs and safety devices to be supplied and installed as required by regulations Standard issue of all necessary tools OPTION Hand wash and soap container 15L.
Manuals	All workshop, spare parts, service including parts and operator's manuals, printed and/or PDF to be included with purchase

2.2 Regulatory Requirements

Compliance	 2022/23 compliance plate Must conform to a minimum Euro 5, ADR 80/03 emmisions standard Must comply with all relevant Australian Design Rules and Road Traffic Act regulations
Safety	 All equipment required by law to be fitted, and all items offered to comply with minimum safety requirements for road usage. Must include 9kg fire extinguisher, safety triangles, jack and wheel brace
Warranties	 Suppliers to include details of Manufacturer's warranty on vehicle, accessories and associated equipment as a standard warranty Repairs and replacements to be carried out with original parts from the Manufacturer where possible. OPTIONAL Suppliers to state cost of scheduled maintenance contract over 8 years / 500,000 Km. OPTIONAL Suppliers are to provide details of additional charge for extended warranty on major components.

Servicing		Suppliers to include details of available service support Suppliers to include details of service intervals	
-----------	--	---	--

2.3 Vehicle Fit out

The Shire of Irwin has identified that the body fit out is a critical component, which will require close supervision and inspection through out the process to ensure the final product meets the Shire's expectations.

It is essential that the wiring harness is protected and unharmed, during the fit out construction.

Respondents are to provide the following options and costings for the Shire's consideration:

Option 1- Fit out by local Midwest based company

Option 2- Fit out by Shire of Irwin's supplier of choice

2.4 Vehicle Demonstration

Demonstration of the shortlisted vehicles will be requested by the Shire of Irwin.

Suppliers will be required to carry out these demonstrations within a 250 kilometre radius of the Shire of Irwin Depot, or where mutually agreed in order to take advantage of similar operating conditions. This could be assisted by viewing current vehicle owners Prime Movers within this radius and model similarity.

2.5 Inspection & Delivery

The vehicle is to be made available for the shire of Irwin Representatives for inspection prior to delivery.

The vehicle is to be delivered registered with IR number plates in accordance with Department of Transport Requirement section 19B and licenced to our common expiry date of 1/07/202X (current year or next year, depending on delivery time).

The delivery address is the Shire of Irwin Depot, 30 Bailey Street Dongara WA 6525.

2.6 Onsite Training

A competent person will be required to spend at least a day with operators and technical staff from the Shire of Irwin, providing onsite training of all components and features of the vehicle.

OPTIONAL Training Videos supplied for use for ongoing training and support issues.

3 Respondents Offer

Offer Form

The Chief Executive Officer Shire of Irwin 11-13 Waldeck Street Dongara WA 6525

I/We (Registered Entity Name):				
Of (Registered Street Address):				
ABN:			ACN (if applicable):	
Phone No:			Fax No:	
Email:				

In response to Request for Quotation (RFQ)

Supply & Delivery of one (1) Heavy Duty Tandem Axle 6 Wheel Prime Mover

I/We agree that I am/We are bound by and will comply with this Request and its associated schedules, attachments, all in accordance with the Conditions of Quotation contained in this Request signed and completed.

The quoted price is valid up to ninety (90) calendar days from the date of the RFQ closing or forty-five (45) days from the Council's resolution for determining the RFQ, whichever is the later unless extended on mutual agreement between the Principal and the Respondent in writing.

I/We agree that there will be no cost payable by the Principal towards the preparation or submission of this Quotation irrespective of its outcome.

The quoted consideration is as provided under the schedule of rates of prices in the prescribed format and submitted with this RFQ.

Name of a signatory	Authorised ':			
Position:				
Email:				
Phone:		Postal address:		
Signature Authorise of Respo	ed signatory		Dated:	

3.1 Selection Criteria

The Contract may be awarded to a Respondent who best demonstrates the ability to provide quality products and or services at a competitive price. The quoted prices will be assessed together with the qualitative and compliance criteria to determine the most advantageous outcome to the principal.

A scoring system will be usual as part of the assessment of the Qualitative Criteria. Unless otherwise stated, a Response which provides all the information requested will be assessed as satisfactory.

3.1.1 Compliance Criteria

Please select with a "Yes" or "No" whether you comply with the following compliance criteria:

 a) Respondents are to provide acknowledgment that your organisation has submitted in accordance with the Conditions of this RFQ. 	Yes / No
b) Respondents are to provide any licenses required for supplying the vehicle.	Yes / No
c) Compliance with the Specification contained in the Request.	Yes / No
d) Completed Offer Form.	Yes / No
e) Completed Pricing Schedules submitted in the format required by the Principal.	Yes / No

3.1.2 Qualitive Criteria

Before responding to the following qualitative criteria, Respondents must note the following:

All information relevant to your answers to each criterion are to be contained within your Quotation.

Respondents are to assume that the Evaluation Panel has no previous knowledge of your organisation, its activities or experience.

Respondents are to provide full details for any claims, statements or examples used to address the qualitative criteria; and

Respondents are to address each issue outlined within a qualitative criterion.

Qualitative criteria	Weighting
1. Unit Specification	
Complete Schedule 1 & 3	25%
2. Prime Mover Fit Out To ensure the Shire of Irwin can oversee and complete checks throughout the fit out	
stage, preference will be given to suppliers who provide pricing for a local (Shire of Irwin or Midwest) body builder company. Please provide details.	30%
3. Details on Manufacturer/ Dealer Warranty Provide details of the manufacturer's warranty, including exclusions in a separate attachment.	
4. Details on Ergonomic & Safety Features Provide details on ergonomic and safety features, including compliance with Australian standards.	10%
5. Parts Availability & After Sales Provide details of parts availability and after sales services.	
6. Delivery Timeframe	
Provide details on estimated vehicle demonstration, inspection, training and delivery dates.	10%
7. Price	
Complete Schedule 2	25%

3.2 Pricing Information

The Shire seeks a fixed Lump Sum based price for the entire Requirements specified in this request for quotation.

Respondents **must** complete the following Price Schedules.

Before completing the Price Schedule, Respondents should ensure they have read this entire Request for Quotation.

Unless otherwise indicated prices tendered must include delivery and any associated costs, and all applicable levies, duties, taxes and charges. Any charge not stated in the Response, as being additional will not be allowed as a charge for any transaction under any resultant Contract.

The Principal reserves the right to make adjustments to the Requirements and/or the Contract Sum through the addition and/or deletion of any individual item of the Schedules in its entirety or part as required to meet the Principal's specific requirements.

All disposal of assets will be carried out in accordance with Section 3.58 (2) of the Local Government Act 1995.

3.2.1 Price Basis

Quotes are required as Lump Sump.

Option 1 Are you prepared to offer a fixed price?	Yes / No
Lump Sum value (ex GST): \$	

Quotes that do not meet the above requirements will be considered non-compliant.

4 Schedules

Schedule 1- New Vehicle Offer

Item		De	scription	
Cab/Chassis Make & Model				
Date of Manufacture				
Engine Make				
Delivery Month				
(Anticipated supply date must be				
included)				
Fit out	Option 1		Option 2	
Has a Detailed Brochure been suppl	lied?			Yes / No

Schedule 2- Schedule of Rates

OPTION 1				
Plant and Vehicle Description	Rate (exc GST)	GST	Total Rate	
One (1) Heavy Duty Tandem Axle Prime Mover Truck comprising:				
Cab / Chassis	\$	\$	\$	
Prime Mover Fit out	\$	\$	\$	
Licensing	\$	\$	\$	
Delivery	\$	\$	\$	
	\$			
OPTIONAL Additional Fuel Tank	\$	\$	\$	
OPTIONAL Extended Warranty	\$	\$	\$	
OPTIONAL Scheduled Maintenance cover 8 years / 500,000km	\$	\$	\$	

OPTION 2				
Plant and Vehicle Description	Rate (exc GST)	GST	Total Rate	
One (1) Heavy Duty Tandem Axle Prime	Mover Truck comprisi	ng:		
Cab / Chassis	\$	\$	\$	
Licensing	\$	\$	\$	
Delivery	\$	\$	\$	
	ī	otal Price (inc GST)	\$	
OPTIONAL Additional Fuel Tank	\$	\$	\$	
OPTIONAL Extended Warranty	\$	\$	\$	
OPTIONAL Scheduled Maintenance cover 8 years / 500,000km	\$	\$	\$	

Schedule 3 – Quotation Summary

Item	Description	Compliant (Shire Use)
Turbo charged		
Engine size (litres)		
Output (kW)		
Total Fuel tanks capacity		
Transmission type		
Number of forward gears		
Power take off		
Engine governor		
Suspension type (rear)		
Height of chassis		
Wheel base (mm)		
GVM (kg)		
GCM (kg)		
Expected Tare Mass		
Brakes type / material		
Mirrors type		
Tyres, type / size		
Noise emission		
Training for operators and workshop staff		
Cab lifting mechanism type		
Air filter system		

Fuel tank capacity	
Turning circle	
Parts and field service unit availability	
availability	
Vehicle and body warranty	

5 General Conditions of Contract

As per the General Conditions of Contract LGA Arrangment for the Supply of New Trucks to Australian	Local
Government through a Register of Pre-Qualified Suppliers -NPN 04-13.	

See separate Attachment.